Re: fm Aecolux, your new po# 1550....

From Alberta Lighting <albertalighting@outlook.com>
To Aecolux Sales Order Desk <sales@aecolux.com>
Date 2021-11-27 08:39

Good morning,
Prices and quantities are confirmed. Please ship the in stock items and keep rest on backorder.
Thank you

Karanveer

Best Regards

ALBERTA

LIGHTING & DECOR

www.Alberta-Lighting.com

flo)

UNIT# 2,9620 27 AVE NW
Edmonton, Ab

T6N 1B2

Canada

Direct: (780) 231-8181
Office: (780) 450-0877
Fax: (780) 450-0878

FOR EMAIL TRANSFER (_albertalighting@outlook.com)

Note - Please note due to Increase in shipping charges ,prices went up from July 1st and it keeps going up . Please Note Prices will be 10 to 25 % Increase for all new projects we do after July 2021 END . Sorry for the inconvenience.

Please notify us of any discrepancies in the receipts within 3 business days. Overdue invoices will be charged 24% per annum of interest.

From: Aecolux Sales Order Desk <sales@aecolux.com>
Sent: November 26, 2021 6:52 PM

To: Alberta Lighting <albertalighting@outlook.com>
Subject: fm Aecolux, your new po# 1550....

Hi Karanveer,
Thanks for your new order. Please see below for update pricing.
Please note A17003 is on back-order ETD around Dec.14.

S

A06301 LED Strip 60 LEDs 5050 100-130V AC IP67 RGB 50M/165' 247 17

A17037 16" 26W Single-Color Matte Black Flush Mount Ceiling Light 3000K 2738 24
A30415 4" Slim Panel Downlight Magnetic Trim Matte White 1.58 500
E18013 16" 26W Tri-Color LED Star-City Flush Mount Ceiling Light 3826 8

For A06301, total will be 5+5 = 10 rolls

For A17037, total will be 24+24 = 48 pcs

Kindly confirm and we can ship new and old back-orders as soon as the roads are cleared.
Thank you.

Janice

On 2021-11-26 16:04, Alberta Lighting wrote:


http://www.alberta-lighting.com/
https://www.facebook.com/albertalighting
https://www.instagram.com/albertalightingyeg/

Hello Janice,

Please find the NEW PO and ship everything all together. Yes we still need backorders.
Please confirm.

Thank you

Karanveer

Best Regards

ALBERTA

LIGHTING & DECOR

www.Alberta-Lighting.com

£l

UNIT# 2,9620 27 AVE NW
Edmonton , Ab

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

Sent: November 26, 2021 2:46 PM

To: Alberta Lighting <Payable.albertalighting@outlook.com>; Albertalighting <albertalighting@outlook.com>
Subject: fm Aecolux, payment with thanks and back-orders...

Hi Karan,

Cc: Sales Dept,

Thank you so much for you payment; we really appreciate it. I'll look out our mailbox closely.

So far there' no new orders pending from you. But a few back-orders which we have in stock now, please see below:

A17037 16" 26W Single-Color Matte Black Flush Mount Ceiling Light 3000K. 1217 2021-06-18 2021-08-30
Total 24
A06301 LED Strip 60 LEDs 5050 100-130V AC IP67 RGB 50M/165" 1314 -BO 2021-08-05 2021-10-15 &
Total 5
A55015 Power Cord with Dimmer RF Control 100-130V AC 3x2A RGB 1314 - BO 2021-08-05 2021-08-05 10

| remember you need the LED Strips A06301 asap, right?

Please note due to flood damage in BC, major highways and roadways remain closed. Please be advised that this may cause delays getting shipments in and out of BC.
And we still cannot book any courier deliveries at the moment. We'll keep trying everyday and hope the roads will reopen soon.

kindly confirm if you still need back-orders as is or need to make changes, and we'll ship them as soon as the roads are clear.

Thank you.
. 6043701060 | 9
Janice Wong
sales@aecolux.com
Sales Desk
www.aecolux.com
Aecolux Technology Ltd.

13431 Maycrest Way #120, Richmond, BC V6V 2M3
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